Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 10 February 2025 10:26

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2022/0F1 - MILLOM SCHOOL, SALTHOUSE ROAD, MILLOM

Prior approval application for demolition of caretaker’s cottage

There are no objections from Environmental Health to this proposal.

Environmental Health would request that debris netting is provided to any site boundary Heras
fencing, and that waste materials are not crushed on site.

It is anticipated that, following the safe removal of any asbestos identified in the Demolition
Survey, the structures and associated services may be demolished quickly and simply.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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